



NWB Tools

Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

NIRB 123910 / 08MN053: Submission of Information Requests (IRs) for Baffinland's Phase 2 Development Proposal

1 message

NIRB Enterprise Management System <noreply@nirb.ca>

Mon, Nov 5, 2018 at 1:26 PM

To: info@nirb.ca

05-Nov-2018

Dear Parties:

Please see the attached correspondence received by the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB or Board) on November 2, 2018 from the Qikiqtani Inuit Association (QIA) requesting that the deadline for the submission of Information Requests (IRs) on Baffinland's Phase 2 Development proposal for the Mary River Project be extended by ten (10) days. The NIRB finds this request reasonable and look forward to receiving IRs on or before November 23, 2018. The NIRB will circulate an updated process map for the information of all parties.

Should you have any questions regarding the NIRB's reconsideration of Project Certificate 005 for the Phase 2 Development proposal, please contact Solomon Amuno, Technical Advisor II at samuno@nirb.ca or 867-983-4603.

Best regards,

Cassel Kapolak
Environmental Administrator

Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360 ([29 Mitik](#))
[Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0C0](#)
Phone: 867-983-4600
Toll Free: 1-866-233-3033
Fax: 867-983-2594
E-mail: info@nirb.ca
Web: www.nirb.ca



181102-08MN053-QIA Extention Request-IA1E.pdf
482K